
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Jim Nelson, Interim Superintendent of Schools  
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO FILL TASB BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

INTERIM POSITION  
 
DATE: October 16, 2018         
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
TASB Region 18 has a vacancy on the TASB Board of Directors. The ECISD Board of 
Trustees are invited to submit a nominee to fill this interim position. This vacancy will be 
filled by the TASB Board in December and serve until the next Delegate Assembly in 
2019.  
 
A TASB Director represents his or her region on the Board, guiding the organization in 
fulfilling its mission to provide advocacy, visionary leadership, and high quality services 
to TASB members.  
 
Dr. Steve Brown has been nominated to fill this interim position.  
 
 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the nomination of Dr. Steve Brown to 
fill this interim position as presented. 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Jim Nelson                    
Interim Superintendent of Schools    


